Tracx Maloz
L

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 3:10 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION. This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

E

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-4570253-6157837
113-2774862-8818651

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Auburn Water Pollution Control Department

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Items in order 3

Total $206.42

Approved items

E] % Anderson Process 4\" X 50' Layflat PVC Water Discharge Hose Assembly w/Cam
- Lock Fittings
$174.79 | Qty: 1

E| ; Post-it Notes, 4x6 in, 5 Pads, America's 1 Favorite Sticky Notes, Beachside Café
- Collection, Pastel Colors, Recyclable (660-5PK-AST)
$13.29 | Qty: 1

[x] £ TOPS Docket Writing Pads, 5\" x 8\", Jr. Legal Rule, White Paper, 50 Sheets, 12
Pack (63360)
$18.34 | Qty: 1

Your Account  Amazon.com Help



